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Ms Meredith Hooper
Australian Energy Regulator
Level 7, Angel Place

123 Pitt Street

GPO Box 3648

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Meredith

Letter from Sunshine Gas Limited in relation to the proposed Access Arrangement for the
Dawson Valley Pipeline

We refer to the letter dated 21 March 2007 from Sunshine Gas Limited to Mr Buckley of the
Australian Energy Regulator in relation to the proposed Access Arrangement for the Dawson
Valley Pipeline.

In its letter, Sunshine Gas Limited repeats and relies on the matters set out by Molopo Australia
Limited and WestSide Corporation Limited in their respective submissions to the Australian
Competition and Consumer Commission in relation to the proposed Access Arrangement for the
Dawson Valley Pipeline.

Consequently, Anglo Coal (Dawson) Limited, Mitsui Moura Investment Pty Ltd and Anglo Coal
(Dawson Management) Pty Ltd repeat and rely on the material in their submissions in response
to Molopo Australia Limited's and WestSide Corporation Limited's respective submissions.

Yours faithfully
MINTER ELLISON
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